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From: James Chalmers  
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To: Victims, Witnesses and Justice Reform (Scotland) Bill; Munro, Vanessa  
Subject: Re: Follow up issues  
 
Dear Seán, 
 
Thanks for this and all your help – this is the report I was referring to:  
 
https://www.gov.scot/publications/lady-dorrian-review-governance-
group-consideration-time-limited-pilot-single-judge-rape-trials-
working-group-report/documents/ (particularly Annex C: Evaluation 
Questions). 
 
 
Best wishes, 
James 
-- 
James Chalmers 
Regius Professor of Law, University of Glasgow 
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